

FOW Meeting 5/17/21

Members & Guests attending: Vicki Schow, Lars Ahlzen, Peter Williams, Mark Schow, Doug Luoma, Ed Martin, Sandy Cole, Steve Cobble, Steve Gammon, Bill Boles

1: VP report, Lars notes that we need new maps in the kiosks. They are in hoise at Wompatuck,

Motion: Buy new map Posters for the Kiosks, up to \$500. Unanimous.

2: Secretary's Report: Motion to accept: Unanimous

3: Treasurer's Report: Motion to accept: Unanimous.

4: Membership Report: Up one, now at 290 households.

5: Trails, we notice some new unauthorized trails.

6: Trail Day: 5/26 Norwell entrance work and some minor reroutes.

7: Covid Restrictions: Should be all gone by 6/15.

8: Trail Day: 6/5: Pothole fixes in South Field.

9: Landmine Classic: May be a return to normal. We should know by next month.

10: June Meeting, 6/21 Outside at Visitor's Center. Optional DIY hike or bike ride before the meeting. Steve Cobble will bring some food.

Meeting adjourns 8:15 PM